



Angèle Chiaroni

Senior Business Communications, Master in
Management (Marketing & Project
Management), Partner

Contact

Bern Office
Tel. 058 200 38 48
angele.chiaroni@kellerhals-carrard.ch

Kellerhals Carrard Bern

Effingerstrasse 1
P.O. Box
3001 Bern

Communications specialist focused on structuring complex information and delivering clear, practical solutions

Angèle Chiaroni is Senior Business Partner, Communications at Kellerhals Carrard. She contributes to the firm's communication strategy and works with partners and practice groups on market visibility, strategic communication initiatives and content development.

Her work focuses on structuring complex information and translating legal expertise into clear and coherent content across different channels. She coordinates multi-stakeholder projects and oversees the firm's submissions to leading legal directories and awards.

Angèle has several years of experience in the Swiss legal sector and previously worked in the communications team of another leading Swiss business law firm. Earlier in her career, she held international marketing and project management roles in Hong Kong.

Career

- Since December 2022
Senior Business Partner Communication, Kellerhals Carrard
- 2019-2022
Communications Manager, Schellenberg Wittmer, Geneva
- 2016-2019
Responsable marketing et administration, DG Expertise, Geneva
- 2012-2014
Key Account Manager, groupe Vedes, Hong Kong
- 2008-2011
Product & Quality Manager, groupe King Jouet, Hong Kong

Memberships

- Legal Marketing Association

Education

- Master in Management – Marketing and Project Management, SKEMA Business School
-

Languages

English, French
